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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
ACTION ALERT

GEORGE SOROS ACCUSED Violating 18 U.S. Code § 953
5/09/18 – EDWARD C NOONAN, Former 2012 & 2016 Presidential Candidate alert:
Bloomberg Politics posted a video on Jan 25, 2018 titled, "Soros Calls Trump Administration a 'Danger
to the World'" Summary: “Jan.25 -- Billionaire investor George Soros comments on the Trump administration
during a speech at the World Economic Forum's annual meeting in Davos, Switzerland.” View video below:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=27&v=ux-_UdJyzJo
18 U.S. Code § 953 - Private correspondence with foreign governments
Any citizen of the United States, wherever he may be, who, without authority of the United States, directly or indirectly commences or carries on any
correspondence or intercourse with any foreign government or any officer or agent thereof, with intent to influence the measures or conduct of any
foreign government or of any officer or agent thereof, in relation to any disputes or controversies with the United States, or to defeat the measures of
the United States, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three years, or both.
This section shall not abridge the right of a citizen to apply, himself or his agent, to any foreign government or the agents thereof for redress of any
injury which he may have sustained from such government or any of its agents or subjects.
(June 25, 1948, ch. 645, 62 Stat. 744; Pub. L. 103–322, title XXXIII, § 330016(1)(K), Sept. 13, 1994, 108 Stat. 2147.)

The American Resistance Party accuses Soros of a felony as per 18 U.S. Code § 953 (above). Soros is
NOT authorized to conduct US foreign policy. Therefore, he is working AGAINST the Trump Administration. He should be arrested and prosecuted immediately!
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